Samuela Keller

Software Engineer Frontend

Orem, Utah skellertor@hotmail.com LinkedIn: www.linkedin.com/in/samuela-keller

Over a decade of full stack development. Primary focus and emphasis has been frontend work. Comfortable in all phases and sides of web development including building and maintaining component libraries, webapps, scripts, build systems, developer tooling, and RESTful API's. I have excellent communication skills, both verbal and written. I enjoy sharing knowledge through pair programing, trainings, and mentoring other developers. I have participated in building a wide variety of products in Web3, IOT, Fintech, and other sectors.

Professional Experience

SK

Lead Software Engineer Frontend Nerd United | April 2022 - Present

- Architected a modular front end solution that allowed internal teams to get started quickly
- Led a small development team of frontend engineers to build core technology and tooling that was used by all internal teams
- Kept my team on track to meet goals by conducting trainings and weekly meetings
- Performed daily code reviews that caught bugs early and kept application architecture consistent
- Participated in spontaneous pair programming to make sure my team was not blocked
- Wrote code to complete features and specs on time
- React, Nextjs, AWS amplify, javascript, css, html

Software Engineer Frontend Canopy, Utah, United States | July 2021 - April 2022

- Ramped up quickly on new Frontend technologies like Rx.js and Single SPA
- Colaborated with QA, Backend developers, and Frontend developert to implement task management features quickly
- Implemented rules engine to allow customers to setup custom actions and workflows that simplified their daily tasks
- Shared presentations bi weekly to promote a culture of learning and openness
- React, SingleSPA, AWS EC2, AWS S3, javascript, css, html

Software Engineer Frontend Spiff Inc | April 2021 - July 2021

React, GraphQL, typescript, javascript, css, html

Software Engineer Nexio | June 2018 - April 2021

- Extended ETL pipelines to ensure our users had the most up to date banking info as quickly as possible
- Created new 3rd party payment integrations that allowed our sales team to close more deals
- Helped in writing green field app to make the onboarding of new clients more streamlined
- Multitasked writing code, testing features, and code reviews to ensure my team was not blocked
- React, AWS lambda, AWS SNS, AWS S3, AWS Cloudfront, AWS Secrets Manager, Serverless Framework, javascript, css, html

Software Engineer Clip | January 2018 - June 2018

- Migrated a legacy Angular app over to React
- Built tools for our developers to simplify starting new projects using CLI commands.
- Completed third party integrations to handle logistics and payments for our customers
- Participated in panel interviews to hire top talent
- React, Angular, npm, nodejs, mysql, javascript, css, html

Software Engineer InsideSales.com, Provo, Utah Area | January 2017 - January 2018

- Added new features to existing sales acceleration products.
- Create multiple new backend microservices with node.js, nosql, and docker.

- Fixed high priority bugs that were blockers for existing customers
- React, CouchDB, MongDB, MYSQL, nodejs, AWS EC2, AWS Fargate, javascript, css, html

Software Engineer Skydrop, LLC | January 2016 - November 2016

- Built internal tools to integrate with external services such as IFTTT, Nest, Pest Routes
- Modified existing code base to implement new REST endpoints, UI changes, and bug fixes.
- Added new features to public facing API.
- Implemented local Parse server as well as Strider Integration server.
- Overhauled existing customer facing clients to utilize responsive design, custom dashboard layouts, and better overall experience
- Nodejs, MongoDB, EJS, Redis, javascript, css, html

Junior Developer Rain Retail Software | December 2013 - December 2015

- Modified existing code base to fix bugs and add front end features to customer facing reports.
- Spearheaded a project that allowed us to build a large database of products that made it easier for store owners to add inventory. I participated in building tools to fetch data from various fabric vendors using web scraping, FTP servers, and REST endpoints.
- Created a tool that allowed internal teams to export products into a csv file with customized columns and column headers
- PHP, Python, Nodejs, Angular, Jquery, javascript, css, html

iOS App Developer Tinkle Time Top Secret, Orem, Utah, United States | July 2009 - December 2014

• Built and published my own IOS app called tinkle time top secret.

Education

Bachelor's Degree in Computer Software Engineering Utah Valley University | 2011 - 2015

Communications Modesto Junior College | 2001 - 2003

Key Skills

- Team Building
- Leadership
- Code Reviews
- Javascript
- HTML
- CSS
- React
- Next.js
- Pair Programming
- Mentoring